Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: March 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Citizens Transportation Advisory
Committee, Crozet Committee, Economic Development Authority, Rivanna Solid Waste Authority,
and Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC): One vacancy

Peter Thompson *currently serving*

Crozet Community Advisory Committee: Five vacancies

Grace Spalding

Economic Development Authority: One vacancy, Rivanna Magisterial District

Gary O’Connell
William Mechnick, Rivanna District
Abe Shearer, Samuel Miller District *no vacancy*

Rivanna Solid Waste Authority:

Jeff Richardson *currently serving*

Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority:

Jeff Richardson *currently serving*
Quinn Lunsford *currently serving*



